From:

Sent: 05 January 2016 16:48

To: Peres Da Costa, David

Cc: LizBrown@campbellreith.com

Subject: Re: 36 Redington Road, London NW3 7RT - Planning Application
2015/3004/P

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

(Our ref. PB/fk/36RedingtonGardens/Personal)
Dear Mr Peres Da Costa
Re: 36 Redington Road, London NW3 7RT - Planning Application 2015/3004/P

Thank you for your email. There are two further copies of the SER which have been
uploaded on the website, the one you refer to and one labelled 2.ZB impact assessment
17.12.15 (1). | have tried to compare the two versions and as far as | can see the only
change is on page 21. |s this correct?

The last version was accompanied by a letter from ZB dated 17" December 2015 in which
ZB addressed some of the outstanding points. | cannot see that they have addressed the
question of whether the change in construction methods increase the risk to damage to 7
Redington Gardens as recommended by Southern Testing.

| trust that any further information provided will be uploaded without delay. Our consultants
do not wish to comment further until they have the whole picture.

| would appreciate receiving direct a copy of the further revised audit Campbell Reith are
now preparing.

Many thanks for your help.
Regards

Philip Beckman

Philip Beckman Consultant
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